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Mr. Noble
WSP 9 March 2022
By email only
Dear Mr. Noble,
Application Ref: WSCC/052/20
Proposal: Construction of a single carriageway with shared cycleway /

footway, roundabouts, road markings, traffic signals, bus stops,
provision of hard and soft landscaping, construction of a
substation building, installation of a noise barrier, and other
associated works.

Address: Land to the north of Eastergate and north-west of Barnham,
PO22 ODF
Condition(s):

Thank you for your recent submission regarding the above. The Council has considered
the information and I am now able to inform you that:

Condition 15 — Infiltration of Surface Water

The submitted details:
e Hydrological Detailed Quantitative Risk Assessment for A29 Realignment March
2021 ref: A29-CAP-H|GT-00-RP-GE-077 P01;
e Environment Agency Letter 12 April 2021 ref: ENVPAC/1/SSD/00179;
e SuDS Management Train ref: A29-CAP-HDG-00-AN-D-0058 S3-P04;

are acceptable, and the pre-installation element of condition 15 is now discharged.

Yours sincerely
M
s

James Neave



